E

Sandra Wild

From: POWER David [DPOWER@goldcoast.qld.gov.auj
Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2004 9:30 AM
To: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au

Tony requests have been made for draws for the following

B Rowe $10,000
G Phorr  $7500
R Scott $5000
G Betts  $5000

These draws are authorised. Sue's confirmation will follow.

David
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- 4is e-mail and its contents is confidential to Gold Coast City Council and un-authorised use is

strictly prohibited.
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Sandra Wild

From: ROBBINS Sue [SROBBINS@goldcoast.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2004 1:26 PM

To: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au

Subject: ‘Campaign for Common Sense

Dear Tony

| write to advise that | support monies being made available to the following candidates from the
Campaign for Common Sense Trust Fund.

Brian Rowe -$7500.00
Grant Dforr -$7500.00
Roxanne Scott -$7000.00
Gregg Betts -$7000.00

Regards

4e Robbins.
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This e-mail and its contents is confidential to Gold Coast City Council and un-authorised use is
strictly prohibited.
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